Village of Colfax
Special Village Board - Rescheduled
" Regular Meeting Agenda
) Thursday, January 25, 2018 ]
Colfax Village Hall
7:00 p.m.

o wN -

- 10.

1.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Appearances
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i.  Regular Board Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2018
b. Training Request
i.  Police Chief — February 11-14, 2018, Wisconsin Police Leadership Foundation Mid-Winter
Training Conference — Wisconsin Dells, W
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses ,
i.  Temporary Class "B"/"Class B” Retailer's License/ Picnic License — January 27, 2018 Event —
Colfax Women's Group '
Consideration Items : :
a. Timber Technologies Community Enrichment Program — Thank You
b. Old lce Rink Warming Building Bid Award , ‘
c. Tower Park tree trimming/treatment discussion and possible action
d. Bauman Associates, Ltd. Engagement Letter — Village of Colfax annual TIF reports

Review/Approval — Bills — January 8, 2018 to January 21, 2018

Closed Session - Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to W Statutes 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.

a. East View Land Purchase Discussion

b. Nursing Home Property — University Avenue

Open Session — Motion to convene into open session to take any action resulting from the closed session
a. East View Land Purchase Discussion
b. Nursing Home Property — University Avenue

Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Planning Commission Minutes
b. Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report
d. Machinery Personal Property Exemption.— Law change for 2018 effective for the 2019 tax collection

Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the
meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax,
W (715) 962-3311 by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each
request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at
the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than
the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village of Colfax
Village Board
Regular Meeting Agenda
J Monday, January 22, 2018 J
Colfax Village Hall
7:00 p.m.

oM -

10.

11.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Appearances
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2018
b. Training Request
i. Police Chief — February 11-14, 2018, Wisconsin Police{/l: dership Foundation Mid-Winter
Training Conference — Wisconsin Dells, WI |
¢. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses ‘
i.  Temporary Class “B"/"Class B" R
Colfax Women’s Group
Consideration ltems
a. Timber Technologies Community Enrichm
b. Old Ice Rink Warming Building Bid Award
¢. Tower Park tree trimming/treatment discyssion a

Review/Approval — Bills — January 8, 2018 to Janu

Closed Session - Motion to convene into clgsed session pursuant to W! Statutes 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public pr ert’ﬁggilgrygstmg of public funds, or conducting other specmed
public business, whenever competiti\éogr\bag\

i cussio

Teasons require a closed session.
a. East View Land Purchase
b. Nursing Home Prope University Avenue
;\m\s

Open Sessipn — Motion to con VE en session to take any action resulting from the closed session

a. East View Land Purchasg Discugsi
b. Nursing Home Property — Uniyersity Avenue

Committee/Dgpartment Reports — (no action)
a. Planfjng Commission Minutes |
b. VillageNadministrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report
d. Machinely Personal Property Exemption — Law change for 2018 effective for the 2019 tax collection

Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the
meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax,
WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each
request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at
the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than
the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




]
Village Board Meeting — January 8", 2018

On January 8™ 2018, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at Village Hall, 613 Main Street.
Members present: President Stene, Trustees Burcham, Wolff, Davis and Halpin. Excused: Trustee
Jenson and Rihn. Others present included the Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Minutes - Regular Board Meeting — December 11, 2017 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and
seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from December 11, 2017.
Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Minutes — Personnel Committee Minutes ~ December 26, 2017 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin
and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Personnel Committee Minutes of the December 26, 2017
meeting. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Training Request - none.
Facility Rental — none

Licenses

Multiple Dogs (Kennel) License — January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018 - JoAnn Mayfield - A motion
was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the 2018 Multiple Dog (Kennel)
License for JoAnn Mayfield. Voting For: Trustees Wolff, Davis, Halpin, Burcham and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Temporary Class “B”/"Class B” Retailet’s License - January 14, 2018 Event — Colfax Municipal Building
Restoration Group - Picnic License — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee
Wolff to approve the Picnic License for the Colfax Municipal Building Restoration Group event, January
14, 2018, Looney Lutherans. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Halpin, Davis, Wolff and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s License — January 11, 2018 to June 30, 2018 — Makayla Mattson — Cenex — A motion was
made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the operator’s license for Makayla
Mattson through June 30, 2018. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Burcham and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s License — January 11, 2018 to June 30, 2018 — Cheyanne Hawkins - The Blind Tiger — A
motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the operator’s license
for Cheyanne Hawkins through June 30, 2018. Voting For: President Stene, Trustees Halpin, Davis,
Wolff and Burcham. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration Items
Old Ice Rink Warming House — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to

take bids for the old ice rink warming house by advertising in the Messenger, post ads at local stores and
banks and put on the Village website. Voting For: Trustees Wolff, Davis, Halpin, Stene and Burcham.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.



¥ '

Public Works Building/Cold Storage Garage Door and Frame Repair estimate — A motion was made to
approve the repair of the Cold Storage Garage Door and Frame, Richard Jenson, Artistic Drywall and
Remodel for $1,500 for labor and the cost of the materials and to file an insurance claim. Voting For:
Trustees Burcham, Stene, Halpin, Davis and Wolff. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Landfill monitoring agreement/proposals — The Village received two cost proposals to perform the
Landfill Monitoring from S.E.H. and CBS Squared. The Board went with the lower cost. A motion was
made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to go with CBS Squared for the Landfill Monitory
agreement for 2018-2019. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Burchamand Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Xcel Energy credit discussion — Niggemann and Bates explained that the Village of Colfax received a
credit notice via mail for approximately $23,000. Xcel Energy has adjusted the rates on the bills back to
2008. Niggemann has requested the credit in the form of a check. Bates would like to use the funds to
possibly assist in the cost to upgrade the Village owned lights to LED. Once the costs have been
gathered, the information will be presented to the Board for approval. '

Election Inspector Appointment List 2018-2019 (typo in the packet) — A motion was made by Trustee
Davis and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the Election Inspector Appointment List for 2018 —
2019. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Davis, Wolff and Burcham. Abstained: Trustee Halpin. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills -December 11, 2017 to January 7, 2018 — A motion was made by Trustee
Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the December 11, 2017 to January 7, 2018 bills.
Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — All business was complete and the meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

R R N R R R R R L L e S P O R
January 8, 2018 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name_William Anderson Position Chief of Police
Date 01/10/2018 Department Police
Estimated Costs $425.00

Date(s) of meeting_02/11/2018 to 02/14/2018 Employee is / NOT required to attend (circle one)

Name of Requested meeting_2018 Wisconsin Police Leadership Foundation Mid Winter Training
Conference

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? Attending meetings / workshops hosted by key note
speakers on current issues in Law Enforcement, including ‘Weeding out Morale Killing Behaviors’ and ‘Mental
Heaith Challenges’ as well as Legal Updates. This conference is also excellent for networking with different Law
Enforcement agencies and Command staff throughout the state, as well as vendors / suppliers of all types of
police equipment and vehicles.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation
in meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) None- this conference is held once a year in the WI Dells and
covers subjects not offered through local educational institutions.

How will you share what you have learned with others? | will disseminate all current updated pertinent
information to our department and its employees.

Expense Estimate: $425.00 v1ohg Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration  $135.00 *Are others attending this meeting YES / NO

Mileage / Airfare 0 (If yes, list names)

Lodging $239.00 R/ Mise Pg/

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
YES / NO

Total  $425.00

Time Request: i1i0l8 Requested Approved

Number of days absent: 3

From Work Setting

Vacation

Paid Conference Time X

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

%WM~WW /io /18

Supervisor vo Date




€/l

P UojUBIaQg AI0SIAIBANS *abiBYD UY JUsbY JUBpPISaY Bunoy J0I IM Aq
pajussaid ,83epdn (391) yuswasiouzg swoisng p suonebiwiwy uSUOISIM,

(1deq e01jod nesnepp) UILE) WP JS0ILO pue (suonebissa)
[BUIWLID JO “NIQ rOQ IM) UBWaS|S Awwe] /S Ag pajussald ,2Andadsiod
42010 P J0jebysaAul uy Joedxg o} JeYp pue SBUROOYS PaAJOAU] J9IIHO,

(92140 s4Meys 0D
uouiele|y) gsliig peyo yelyD “deq pue (11daQ s9104 NeSNep)) seuseg MaURe|
1de) Aq pejusseld Ssuonnjog aAneass pue sebusjieys yjjesy Jeyuapy,

280y
ueq (124) 16s Auny 'g°n Aq pejussald ,S999ld 8y} dn ¥oid 0} UOHBAION,

(077 ‘BuginsuoD » Buuiel) usppD) uspplD
uoy (181) JoD Aq pajuesaid sioieyag Buiiry sjedopy Ino Butpssm,

S0USIJU0D” [enuuBUaU0S/BI0 S IyoIM MMM//:d]

:Buipnpout ‘soido) swisoiopus me| Juepodwt jo Alsuea ojul
WBIsul apinoid [IM 8oUBIBLOD BULIRLL JSIUIM-PIN 4TdM 8L0Z B4} 1B suopejussaid

‘Uado mou s| sjj9 UISUOISIA SY1 Ul oS8y Leyeey
e iyl ybnouy; phh Areniged piay Buleq sauassuog Bururely soauim-piw

({7dM) uonepuno diysiopesa 891jod UISUOISIM LOZ SU) PUSHE O} uonelsIBay uonduosag
- 8102 ‘20 984 sujjpesg uonessiBay feuld

wvom. ‘20 90 m, sujpesq uonensiboy Aueg

N3dO NOILVHLSIOFY uonensibay

G96ES diz uoieso-

IM 23B18 UOoIIE307

SjfeQ UISUOISIM A319 uoneso

JBJUaD UOHUSAUOCYD @ LOSSY Lieye(ey [210H uones0T

8102 ‘vl god SjeQ pu3a

8102 ‘LI 9od SjeQ el

(VdDM) uoneossy 291j0d 1O SI8IUD NISNOISIM

8L0c/e



ere

20UBIBJU0D ™ [BNUUEAUSIUOD/BIO SIBIUSIM MMAM/:d]

‘BuiBpoysebedqd/bio sisiyom mmmydgy ysia eseaid ‘sajes pue uoperessl
Buibpoy 104 ‘MOJLIBA0 B]EPOWILLIOOR 0) 8BPOT JJOM Je8ID) ypim pajejjobeu usaq

BABL S8]R WO [B/09dS JYSY UOJRAISSAI WOOJ INOA 8xBwl noA Jey] pusLuLLIcds.
AiBuoss am Liosey Leyeley ay] 12 Aejs 0] ysim pue sousiajuoy oy} Bulpusye uo

ueyd noA y ‘aiopaisl] Apoinb Aisa 1no jjes pue peyiul st sejel pajunoosip jeroads yum
Hosay Lieyefey ey} e %00/q Wwool s,8ousiguo) Bujurels ey :FION LNVLYOdNWI

IBJUBY SOUBIBIUOD %§ HOSIY LEUE[EY SI JUSAS SIL] JOj [810Y 1SOY 8y |

(woo pueueyjosbes|A@uibequw l2ws
dASY 01 “Ajuo sisquisw YYNIg4 10y) Isejyealg Jeydeyd uisuoosipm VNI

Isepjealqg Jofeld [eUOIBUIWIOUSJ-UON [ENUUY S
doUBIUOD 3} Je Buiqiyxy
SI9pIACId 9DIAIBGUDWISIIOIUT MET +G0L UM 93N 03 saiuniioddo

(seozud

azyd Joop se psjeuop ussq Apealje aaey sulesiy (/) Apusiind) siepoddng

@ S10JIQIYX3 adUIIJUOY SNOJ3ULD Jno AqQ pajeuoq sozlig

d00(] djgenjeA UIM 03 asuey) InoA 10y sBumelq ojul Aijug aa14/oneWOINY

(Jopuno4-00 aAlENU| YOOH Apues v

'S|00YOg punog B ajeg) Aeo) sjeydly Jeyeads 1seng [eiosedsg ypm wel Aenige4

‘Aepsan| uo Janbueg Jauuiq s juspisald uonersossy sy; Buunp BuiomeN

(s|qepiene Jeq yseo) Jeaq dey pue sieznedde Areyuswidiioo
uum ,z1L Ateniga ‘Aepuoiy uo JyBIN se1y9 3soH Buunp BupuiomgeN

:apnjoul soualsjuoy Buuiel] 18jUIM-PIY
F7dM 8102 83Ul pusyie o} suoseal Jayjo Buiure. jesib swos Buialeoal o} uogippe uj

('0's tedoy % ussslg Uop) BIANS BiAY se |lom SE (83SN[ JO
1990 IM) UBliiad aAB( [2IBUSS) ABUIONY JSSY Aq palussald Sejepdn jebay,

(1deQ 921104 1N0)S — UISUODSIAA JO AUSIBAIUN) J81BAA BST
(194) $1yD Aq pejussald Ayunwuwiod e ojur uoneuawoidul pue uoneibajuy
0} 8pINg y :uny Yaio] juswaaioug me] sy) pue burdtjod Aimusd b

jauuosIag suogefay Ayunwiwiosy pue uogepods

(VdOM) uoeioossy 8311od 4O sjeuD NISNOISIM

8l0c/E



e/e

1166-81€-8L¢ -8uoyd
(JoreuIpI00) SoUBIBIIOY M) SISl 81ed

‘JOBU0D asesld ‘eoussejuo) Busurels JOJUM-PIN 4 TdM
8102 aui e Buniqiyxe ui paysasiul Japinoid eoiesuswdinbs JUSLWUSOIOIUS ME| B BIB |

woo'jlewb@Jsinseanydm ;jlewsg

61€L-G16-026 -vuoyd |[e0

00S€-196-0¢6 -auoyd adyo

2SBYS IM ‘eyseusiy

1S 1844 0ch

‘1de( 8o1j04 eyseUSy

uojjessibay sousIBUOD 4TdM

(Jaunseal] 41dM B YdOM) BXAIS “r Ayjow BIUD

Joeju0D eses|d ‘soussauo) Bulurel] JSJUM-PIN S TdM 8102 84 Joj BuusysiBel ypm
SOUBJSISSE 10 UOHEULIOJUI [BUOHIPPE PaSU 10 SJULWWOD ‘suoisanb Aue yym sespusiy
(VdOM) uoneossy 891j0d JO sjeIyn NISNOJSIM

80URIBJUOD ™ [BNUUEALSIUCY/BIO siBIyomM MMM/ :d)

8Loc/e



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B"/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have queslions.

FEE $ lO,OO : AppIAication Date: /~ Ll»/’@
] Town K] Vitlage [city of @()H:a.w ~ County of Dumm

The named organization applies for: (checi appropriate box(es).)
7] A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.

A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s, 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning / & 7/ TEX 00p. and ending Z):;/ 1% 7.30 . #and agrees
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the said of fermented malf beverages

and/or wine If the license is granted.

1, ORGANIZATION (chock appropriate box) [ Bona fide Club ] Church || Lodge/Soclety Velerans Organization [_] Fair Assoglation

(a) Name (,01(6% Wovneer s leeh - :
(b) Address C{( g{ o%hrlcu Puade WITIHY e A He (C O”\é?/b)C L 94130
ree
1 Town ! Village [} City
(c) Date organized O(p/ 199 % @
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation
{e) If the named organization s not required 1o hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this

box: []
(f) Names and addresses of all officers: ’ ‘
o~ President _Monho. Thorse Mo Universiry Ave. , Colrax WA

Cer Wee President Pt 7 Cyly a/ut
secretary ) o, ForesY
Treasurer_Shirley Rude NT7i14 S'\‘CLJV& A 46, C 0\%&X
(g) Name and address of ma/nager or person |n charge of affair: \_ ll{ éﬁ f/V\/Lél/ L@S/Q C) %‘LU/L[/\LL 28
& SING (A JWE 54730

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) Streetrumber [ (O Pail. Brive) |, Cx] LWL BY730
(b) Lot " Block___
{(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? AL
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license isto
cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) List name of the event Wne a O/&(,/A/ eeir ’J(’Z/&Jj /%
(b) Dates of event \J (L AULLANA (quT‘N C;LO/P) v

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provnded in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. C 0 W W u/b

(Name of Orgamzallon)
Officer ofiicer_ N e | Wavart [Paes 00104&’
(Slgnature/date) (Signalure/dald)
Officer Officer
' (Signature/date) (Signature/date)
Date Filed with Clerk |- A8 Date Reported to Council or Board
Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-316 (R, 5-11) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue



Village of Colfax
Advertisement for Closed Bid
Old Ice Skating Rink Warming Building

Sealed bids labeled “Old Ice Rink Warming Building” will be accepted at Village Hall,
Clerk’s Office, 613 Main Street, PO Box 417, Colfax WI 54730 through Monday, January
22,2018 at 10:00 a.m. CST, at which time the bids will be publicly opened and read.

The lce Skating Rink Warming Building is located at the Tom Prince Memorial Park
(Softball fields), E8485 State Rd 170, Colfax, Wl 54730 where you can see the building in
person or there are photos posted on the Village of Colfax website,
www.villageofcolfaxwi.org under the News/Events tab.

The bid needs to state: bid amount, date the building will be paid for, date the building will
be moved off Village property (no later than 3 p.m. on January 31, 2018). The bidder is
responsible for any cost associated with loading, transportation and/or any permits
required to transport the building. If the building is damaged while loading or while being
transported, the Village of Colfax is not responsible. The building is being offered “as is”.

The Village of Colfax reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive any
informality and to accept the bid deemed most advantageous to the Village.

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




SERVICE & B0IENCE

715.308.8352

WEMB,

Estimate ,lé'} /ﬁ" (1

Go-Ahead

Arborist: (\/Lt {:4 Q v

www. xpert-tree.com ¢ info@xpert-tree.com TC‘IA Phone:___.84> (f/ 2 ?g\,;l
Customer U'““:}(’ OC (;;,(1:.;,,{ Phone pﬁ\*’ 1< 3o S5
Address Email
Work Description
) 1 Sesepssoed - M edditinn (tpeda 1o ~+~

Qa.‘&/ Lem 0'.03 To ¥ ¢ Pt ancl  Cleac
Garebe W) Cledn  p
I » , C v
VN LV, Mep Ly o 9 b vt Ceonr
—— I Pl
Qewcr . ﬂ@mo«/«" Ao coAd L eguee . ud//d&,w vo | 7S
t\ L
T el T?M%wood S T 2L /S50
TCoot el Cor _StCoss. 12
Site Map ﬂ"“ﬁ’ ’
e
|
Z
Mo Ve @ et

Bue‘c’/{d‘"\f}

Signature




yBauman '
American Institute of

Certified Public Accountants

S S O C I a te S“d' ) Wisconsin Institute of
Certified Public Accountants & Advisors Certified Public Accountants
www.baumancpa.com

For business. For you. For life.

January 4, 2018

To the Village Board of Trustees and Management
Village of Colfax
Colfax, Wisconsin

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the year ended December 31,2017.

We will prepare the 2017 annual report of the Village of Colfax Tax Incremental Districts (“TIDs”) No. 3 and No. 4, as
required by WI Statutes Section 66.1105, Tax Increment Law. This report is required to be submitted to the Wisconsin
Department of Revenue by July 1, 2018 and includes an analysis, by each TID of the balance at the beginning of the year, the
amounts deposited by source, list of expenditures by category of permissible project costs, balance at the end of the year and
other information required by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. We will also perform a compilation engagement with
respect to those financial statements.

We will assist you in adjusting the books of accounts with the objective that you will be able to prepare a working trial
balance from which financial statements can be prepared. You will provide us with a detailed trial balance and any

supporting schedules we require.
Our Responsibilities
The objective of our engagement is to—

1) prepare financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of
Revenue in preparing the TID annual report based on information provided by you and

2) apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of the financial information without
undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the
financial information in order for it to be in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin
Department of Revenue relative to the TID annual report.

We will conduct our compilation engagement in accordance with the Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services (SSARS) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA and comply with
applicable professional standards, including the AICPA’s Code of Professional Conduct, and its ethical principles of integrity,
objectivity, professional competence, and due care, when preparing the financial information and performing the compilation
engagement.

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you wiil provide to us for the
engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not
express an opinion or a conclusion nor provide any assurance on the financial information.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any misstatements, including those caused by fraud or error, or
to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with laws and regulations. However, we will
inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors and any evidence or information that comes to our
attention during the performance of our procedures that fraud may have occurred. In addition, we will inform you of any
evidence or information that comes to our attention during the performance of our compilation procedures regarding any
wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with laws and regulations that may have occurred, unless they are clearly
inconsequential. We have no responsibility to identify and communicate deficiencies or material weaknesses in your internal

control as part of this engagement.

We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities.

P.0. Box 1225 « Eau Claire, WI 54702-1225 P.0. Box 890 « Hudson, W1 54016
715-834-2001 » Fax 715-834-2774 = Toll Free 1-888-952-2866 715-386-8181 o Fax 715-386-6020



Your Responsibilities

The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand that our role is to prepare
financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and
assist you in the presentation of the financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue. You have the following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking
the engagement in accordance with SSARS: ' :

1) The selection of accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue as the financial reporting
framework to be applied in the preparation of the financial information.

2) The preparation and fair presentation of financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue and the inclusion of all informative disclosures that are appropriate for accounting
principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. This includes -

a) If notes to the annual report are presented, a description of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue basis of
" accounting, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and how the basis of accounting differs from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the effects of which need not be quantified.

b) Informative disclosures similar to those required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

3) The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial information that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) The prevention and detection of fraud.
5) To ensure that the Village complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

6)  The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, including significant
judgments, you provide to us for the engagement.

7) To provide us with—
= access to all information of which you are aware is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.
¢ additional information that we may request from you for the purpose of the compilation engagement.
o unrestricted access to persons within the Village of whom we determine it necessary to make inquiries.

You are also responsible for all management decisions and responsibilities and for designating an individual with suitable
skills, knowledge, and experience to oversee the preparation of your financial information. You are responsible for evaluating
the adequacy and results of the services performed and accepting responsibility for such services.

The name of the designated official from the Village overseeing these services is Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer:

Our Report

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review the financial information and
that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on them. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the compilation of your financial statements, we will not issue a report on such financial information as a
result of this engagement.

You agree to include our accountant’s compilation report in any document containing financial statements that indicates that
we have performed a compilation engagement on such financial statements and, prior to the inclusion of the report, to ask our
permission to do so.



Other Relevant Information

Brian R. Schilling, CPA is the engagement principal and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the report
or authorizing another individual to sign it. :

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial information and make reference to our firm, you agree to
provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide us with a
copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of complied financial information, including financial information published
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we
are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the
electronic site with the original document. :

Our fees for this engagement are not contingent on the results of our service. Rather, our fees for this engagement will be
based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, the time spent as well as the complexity of the services we will
perform. In addition, you agree to reimburse us for any out of pocket costs incurred in connection with the performance of
our services, Our fees for this engagement are expected to range from $1,600 to $2,125. Fees and costs will be billed as work
progresses, and ate payable upon receipt. Invoices unpaid 30 days past the billing date may be deemed delinquent, and are
subject to a delinquency charge of 1 %% per month. This engagement does not include any services not specifically
identified in this letter. Costs associated with the services that you may request would be billed separately. We reserve the
right to suspend or terminate our services at any time your account is past due and will not be resumed until your account is
paid in full. Should we elect to terminate our services, you will be responsible for all time charges and expenses through the
date of termination irrespective of whether we have issued a report. You further acknowledge and agree that in the event we
stop work or withdraw from this engagement as a result of your failure to pay on a timely basis for services rendered as
required by this engagement letter, we shall not be liable to you for any damages that occur as a result of our ceasing to
render services.

In the unlikely event that differences concerning our services or fees should arise as a result of this engagement, each party
agrees to submit the dispute to mediation. Each party shall designate an executive officer empowered to attempt to resolve
the dispute. Should the designated representative be unable to agree on a resolution, a competent and impartiaf third party
acceptable to both parties shall be appointed to mediate. Each disputing party shail pay an equal percentage of the mediator’s
fees and expenses. No suit or arbitration proceedings shall be commenced under this agreement until at least 60 days after
the mediator’s first meeting with the involved parties. In the event that the dispute is required to be litigated, the court shall
be authorized to assess litigation costs against any party found not to have participated in the mediation process in good faith.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of
our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in
this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Village of Colfax TIF Districts No. 3 and 4

Signature:

Title:

Date:




1/19/2018

8:42 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 1/08/2018 From Account:
Thru: 1/21/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
74377 1/12/2018 AMERICAN DIVERSITY 108.52
74378 1/12/2018 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 27.10
74379 1/12/2018 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 230.35
74380 1/12/2018 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH COLLEGE 9,608.32
74381 1/12/2018 COLFAX MESSENGER 1,152.14
74382 1/12/2018 COLFAX RESCUE SQUAD 18,324.72
74383 1/12/2018 COLFAX SCHOOLS 93,636.23
74384 1/12/2018 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 162.00
74385 1/12/2018 DEMCO INC 119.78
74386 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP 2,000.00
74387 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 479.88
74388 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY RECYCLING 2,724.80
74389 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER 78,923.03
74390 1/12/2018 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 80.00
74391 1/12/2018 E.O. JOHNSON 34.50
74392 1/12/2018 EMS eSCHEDULE INC 2,640.00
74393 1/12/2018 EXPRESS MART 690.41
74394 1/12/2018 GALLS, LLC 37.15
743985 1/12/2018 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
74396 1/12/2018 HENRY SCHEIN 99.66
74397 1/12/2018 HUEBSCH 131.38
74398 1/12/2018 HUEBSCH 65.69
74399 1/12/2018 HYDROCORP 496.00
74400 1/12/2018 LEADER TELEGRAM 265.00
74401 1/12/2018 LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES 452.99
74402 1/12/2018 MEGAN SCHLEUSNER 250.00
74403 1/12/2018 OFFICE DEPOT 226.00
74404 1/12/2018 POWERPLAN 3,382.05
74405 1/12/2018 RONCO ENGINEERING 201.32
74406 1/12/2018 SMART APPLE MEDIA 775.78
74407 1/12/2018 STREICHER'S INC 117.94
74408 1/12/2018 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,149.12
74409 1/12/2018 THE SATURDAY EVENING POST 10.00



1/19/2018

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

8:42 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 1/08/2018 From Account:
Thru: 1/21/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
74410 1/12/2018 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 120.00
74411 1/12/2018 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 431.91
74412 1/12/2018 WASTEWATER TRAINING SOLUTIONS 360.00
74413 1/12/2018 WEA INSURANCE TRUST 8,866.82
74414 1/12/2018 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 155.26
74415 1/12/2018 WISCONSIN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION 130.00
74416 1/12/2018 WORKHORSE SOFTWARE SERVICES, INC. 3,375.00
74417 1/12/2018 ZEMPEL APPRAISAT, SERVICE 858.00
74418 1/16/2018 RICHARD JENSON 500.00
EFTPS 1/11/2018 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,697.54
WIDOR 1/11/2018 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 911.08
WIDOR 1/15/2018 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 10.00

AMAZON 1/18/2018 AMAZON.COM 357.13
AMAZON 1/18/2018 AMAZON.COM -357.13
AMAZON 1/18/2018 AMAZON.COM 357.13
BREMER 1/10/2018 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 2,148.94
WIDCOMP 1/11/2018 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 255.00
VERIWIRE 1/16/2018 VERIZON WIRELESS 263.41
WEENERGIES 1/09/2018 WE ENERGIES 533.94
WEENERGIES 1/09/2018 WE ENERGIES 340.74
Grand Total 244,016.63



Plan Commission Minutes, January 17, 2018
1] ]
On January 17, 2018, the Plan Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at Village Hall,
613 Main Street, Colfax, WI. In attendance: Nancy Hainstock, Jason Johnson, David Wolff, Dave
Hovre and Mike Buchner. Mike Buchner chaired the meeting. Excused: Gary Stene. There is one
vacancy. Others Present: Debbie Klukas, Jim Schindler, Public Works Director Rand Bates and
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn Niggemann.

Public Appearances — none.

Closed Session — A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Hainstock to convene into closed
session pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session at 6:03 p.m. A voice vote was taken
and all members voted aye. ‘

a. East View Development Land Purchase Discussion

b. Old Nursing Home Property

Open Session — A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Wolff to convene into open session
to take any action resulting from the closed session at 7:26 p.m. A voice vote was taken and all

members voted aye.
a. East View Land Purchase Discussion

b. Nursing Home Property
No action was taken on the East View Land Purchase.

A motion was made by Wolff and seconded by Johnson to make a recommendation to the Village
Board to stop any further research on the possible costs associated with accepting the offer from
the Colfax Health and Rehabilitation in regards to the Nursing Home Property located at 1009 and
1011 University Avenue; and decline the offer from the Nursing Home. All members voted aye.

Motion carried.

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

Mike Buchner, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
January 19", 2018
t ¢
FYIl~
The State of Wisconsin — Personal property tax for business goes away as soon as the January 1,
2018 assessment. This is great for the business and is a step towards the goals trying to be reached
to help out small businesses. What does this mean to the Village of Colfax? The Village receives tax
dollars on approximately $1,005,600 in value on equipment. The conversion to tax dollars is
approximately $26,145. The other item that will go away is the exempt computer tax, which currently
the Village receives approximately $1300 annually. This is information to that will be needed in
planning for the next budget cycle. There are additional factors that may reduce the impact such as
the equalized values which will decrease over the entire state. Please realize that the impact is very
difficult to calculate currently and as the year continues, more information will be provided.

Public Works trucks were in on 12/29/2017 and as of today, January 19", 2018 are officially all set-
ups with the service box, flat bed, snow plow, strobe lights, etc. Yehhh!

Police Vehicle is in delivery status. The date of arrival is currently not known, hopefully in the next
couple of weeks.



Colfax Clerk Treasurer
) ]

From: Barbara Zempel <zempel@chipvalley.com>
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann, Village of Colfax
Subject: Machinery Personal Property Exemption
Lynn,

The amount of assessment value we will lose for 2018 is 1,005,600 based on the 2017 SOA. The locally assessed loss is
754,300.

Manufacturing Machinery was éxempt for many years. | didn’t realize that the DOR was assessing 251,300 in Machinery
that did not qualify for the manufacturing machinery exemption. Apparently, that machinery was not used in the
production process.

Barb

wr R L ST TP Ry I [ V) I e

10 | NUMBER OF PERSONAL PROPERTY ACCOUNTS IN ROLL

11 | BOATS AND OTHER WATERCRAFT NOT EXEMFT - Code 1

12 | MACHINERY,TOOLS AND PATTERNS - Code 2 ' 754,300
13 | FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT - Code 3 ' 501,500
14 | ALL OTHER PERSOMAL PROPERTY NOT EXEMPT - Codes 44, 4B, 4C 137,400

15 | TOTAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY NOT EXEMPT (Total of Lines 11-14)

1,393,200

Barbara Zempel

Property Tax Assessor
Zempel Appraisal Service
W 4499 Langdell Road

Eau Claire, W1 54701
715-839-8618 phone & fax
zempel@chipvalley.com




4

Due date | Statement of Personal Property
March 1, 2018 Assessment date -+January 1, 2018 2018

Filing Instructions - you must file this completed return with your local assessor on or before March 1, 2018. (sec. 70.35, Wis. Stats.) Report personal
property not reported to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue’s Manufacturing & Utility Bureau.

Confidentiality — under sec. 70.35(3), Wis. Stats., personal property returns filed with the local assessor are confidential records of the assessor’s office.
Failure to File - if you do not file, your local assessor will estimate your property’s value using the best information available. You will also be denied
appeal rights with the Board of Review (BOR), under state law (sec. 70.35(4), Wis. Stats.). .

Questions? - if you have questions on filing this form, contact your local assessor.

For Office Use Only

School district e . : TID no. .

Assessor name

Assessor address

Property Owner and Property Information (agent, consignee or other representative) -

Property address: FEIN Account no.
(if different from above)
NAICS code D Town D Village [:] City
Business type: County | Municipality
Owner is: (check box that applies) || Sole Proprietorship [ ] Partnership [] Corporation []Lc []wp

New owner information — complete this section if there was a New owner name
change in ownership or the business is no longer in operation.

Property address
Type of change: (check box that applies) Mailing address
[] Discontinued [ ]sold [] Incorporated [} Moved Phoneno. () i
Date of change: - - ] Email

Preparer and Owner Information/Signature

|, the undersigned declare under penalties of law that | have personally examined this return and its completed schedules. To the best of my knowledge and belief,
this return is true, correct and complete.

Preparer Owner
Name (please print) . Name (please print)
Address Address
Phone Fax Phone Fax
- ( ) - ( ) - ( ) -
Email Email
Signature i Date Signature I Date

Schedule A - Persohal Property Return {Assessment 5ummaryas of January 1,2018)

This schedule summarizes all taxable personal property from Schedules B through H. Line 10, Col. 3 is the total value of your taxable bersonal property
within this municipality.

Col. 1 Col, 2 Col. 3 For Office Use Only -
Property Type Subtotal Total Class | : = Col 4
1. Boats and watercraft (from Sch. B) S . ‘ 1 Lo
2. Furniture, fixtures and office equipment (from Sch. D) -
3. Multifunction fax machines, copiers, postage meters ... (from Sch. D2)
4. Total of lines 2,3 3
5. Building on leased land (from Sch. E} i o 4B
6. Leased equipment (property in charge of but not owned) (from 5ch, F) :
7. Supplies (from Sch. G)
8. All other personal property (from Sch. H)
9. Total of lines6,7,8 4A
10. Total assessable ~addlines1,4,5,9

PA-003 (R. 12-17) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



‘Schedule B ~ Boats and Watercraft x . 2018

Report: All boats and watercraft subject to general property taxation. Review the Composite Conversion Factors and Composite Useful Lives
Table on various equipment: revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/p.axpx#personal.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 - Col.6
Description of Boats and Watercraft Acquisition Original Conversion Declared Value .- For Office
Year Cost Factor January1 .. Use Only

Total declared value
(Note: Attach additional sheets if needed) Enter Col. 5 Total on Sch. A, Line 1, Col. 3

ScheduleC Machmery,Tools and Patterns =~ i 2018

Report- All machinery and shop equtpment Use the. costs from youraccountmg recards. Summarize the ongmal asset costs by acqulsmon
year as of January 1.of last year. Enter these costs in Col. 2. Enter any additions ot deletions by acquisition year.in Col.3. g

Col: 100 Col 2 Col:3 ool Cold Col5. -} i Col6 : Col.7 = "
Acquisition| -~ Total Original Cost  |Additions, Disposals, Transfers| Net Total Original Cost | Conversion|  'Indexed Net Value For Office
Year as of Jan, 1,2017 at Cost Since Jan,1,2017 | asofJan,1,2018 Factor : |(Full Value) on Jan.1,2018] Use Only
Sl : i G fi e i {Col.2.4/-Col.3) S(10-yvyo i (Colidx Col5) S

2017
2016
2015

2014

2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

A!l prioryears
Total

Schedule D - Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipment oo 2018

Report: All furniture, fixtures and office equipment (e.g., office, store and professional furniture, fixtures and equipment, business and
professional libraries, other assets related to the sales and administration of your business). Original Costin Col. 4, should contain all costs
of installation and frelght add-ons and sales tax. ‘

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 . ‘Col. 5 Col. 6 L Col 7
Acquisition| Total Original Cost |Additions, Disposals, Transfers| Net Total Original Cost | Conversion Indexed Net Value Far Office -

Year as of Jan. 1, 2017 at Cost Since Jan. 1,2017 asoflJan.1,2018 Factor |{Full Value)on jan. 1,2018|  Use Only

{Col. 2 +/- Col. 3) (10-yr) i (Col. 4x Col. 5) :

2017 a0 925

2016 ' 786

2015 ' 668

2014 , 574

2013 497

2012 ' A2

201 370

2010 318

2009 ' 270

2008 .238
All prioryears , ' 138 :

Total

Enter Col. 6 Total on
Sch. A, Line 2, Col. 2

PA-003 (R. 12-17) -2- Wisconsin Department of Revenue



, Schedule D1 - Exempt Computer Equipment & Software (Qwned), 2018
Cash Registers & Single Function Fax Machines PR ;

- Report: Mainframe computers, minicomputers, personal ecom‘pute‘rs,k neétworked personal computers, servers, terminals, monitors,
disk drives, electronic peripheral equipmenit, tape drives, printers, basic operational programs, systems software, prewritten software,
“ATMs, cash registers, and single function fax machines. Rewew the Computer Exempt/on Guidelines for Assessors and Property Owners
{revenue.wi. gov/pubs/slf/compequ pdf) 1 : E :

c Do not report: Custom software:

. Note: Per state law (sec. 70.36(1m), Wis. Stats. ), any person ﬂrm or corporatron that fails to mdude mformatlon on, exempt property 5
under sec. 70, 11(39) and sec. (39m) will owe $10 far every $1OO or major fraction that is not reported (sec 70 35, Wis. Stats.). S

Col. 1 L Col2 L ol 3 Hine ks Col:4 Col.5: | v Coleiimafs Co],?
Acqunsltlon Total Original Cost | Additions, Disposals, Transfers NetTotalOrlgmal CostjConversion | Indexed Net Valua For Office
Year ‘asof Jan. 1,2017 at Cost Since Jan, 1,2017. | . ‘as of Jan. 1,2018 Factor f (FullValue) onJan;1, 2018 Use Only
o et : : HEHEE “{Col-2+/-Col.3) (4-yr) (Col4x(_'ol 5) S

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011

Allprioryears

Total

Total leased equipment from Sch. F, Col. 7

“Combined totals

Schedule D2 Multifunction Faxes, Copiers, Postage Meters, Telephone Systems, 2018
and Computerized Equipment : G i

Report: All multifunction fax machines, copiers, postage meters, telephone systems (PBXs), and equipment with embedded computerized
components. '

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col.6 “iCole7
Acquisition| Total Original Cost |Additions, Disposals, Transfers| Net Total Original Cost | Conversion Indexed Net Value For.Office

Year as of Jan. 1, 2017 at Cost Since Jan. 1,2017 as of Jan. 11,2018 Factor |{FullValue)on Jan.1,2018]  Use Only

{Col. 2 +/- Col. 3) (6-yr) {Col. 4x Col. 5) o

2007 [ 875

2016 656

2015 - .492

2014 373

2013 .285

2012 216
All prlor years 122

Total ‘

Enter Col. 6 Total on Sch. A, Line 3, Col. 2

Schedule E - Buildings on Leased Land s S 2018

Report: Buildings, structures and other improvements you own, but are located on land that you do not own. They are valued in the same
manner as improvements located on land that is owned by you. Enter your opinion of value in Col. 4.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col.3 Col. 4 Col.5
Property Description Acquisition Orlginal Opinion of Value For Office Use Only
Year Cost January 1

Total declared value

Enter Col. 4 Total on 5ch. A, Line 5, Col. 3

PA-003 (R, 12-17) ~3- Wisconsin Department of Revenue



5 Schedule F - Leased Equipment (Property in charge of but not owned) 2018

Repott: All leased equipment (e.g., business furniture, fixtures, equipment, machmes postage meters, tools, advertising devices) and similar
items loaned, leased, stored or otherwise held and not owned by you. These items may or-may not be assessed to you. Often, leases state
whether the owner or the lessee is responsible for the personal property taxes. Review the Composite Conversion Factors and Composite Useful

Lives on various equipment: revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/p.aspx#personal.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col.3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col.6 . Col7
Name and Address Equipment Type Gross Annual Installation Original Indexed Value Taxable | For Office
of Leasing Company* and Lease No. Rent Year Cost Equipment Use Only
¥ Leasing Companles: To avoid duplication of assessment, provide the same Totals

information requested on this schedule including name and location of lessees.
Enter Col. 6 Total on

-Sch. A, Line 6, Col. 2
Schedule G — Supplies =~ R : 2018
Report: Your supplies inventory. Report items that are in your possession on January 1 and are expensed and not subject to resale, but

‘are necessary in the conduct of business and are consumed In the operations of providing customer services, Supplies include: Items
used for selling and advertising, office, shipping, medical, dental, janitorial and cleaning

Suppliesinventory-January 1,208 .. ... ... . i e $|

Enter amount on Sch. A, Line 7, Col. 2

Schedule H - All Other Personal Property, Leasehold Improvements, Signs, Billboards, Logs and Forest 2018
Products, Improvements on Exempt Land, Improvements on Forest Cropland or Managed Forestland ‘

Report: All leasehold improvements and other personal property not previously reported on other schedules. Report improvements on exempt
land and privately owned structures, biliboards, cable television towers or special taxed land. Review the Composite Conversion Factors and Composite
Useful Lives Table on various equipment: revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/p.aspx#personal.

Leasehold improvements — any alterations, additions or improvements, adding value, made by a tenant to leased or rented premises. Enter the
total improvement cost in Col. 3.

Include: Logs and other forest products belonging to persons whose principal activity is not related to the buying, selling or manufacturing that type of property,

Exclude: Merchant’s or manufacturing stock.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col.6:
Acquisition Property Description Acquisition Conversion Declared Value For Office -
Year . Cost Factot January 1 | :UseOnly
_Total

. Enter Col. 5 Total
Lease or Asset Information onSch. A Line8 Col. 2
For each property you are leasing, provide the following: (attach additional sheets if necessary)

Property - :
Term Start End Square footage - leased area - Annual rent
(mm-yyyy) mm-yyyy) _ sq.Rt s
Sales/rent
If your sales are the basis for your rent, enter percentage of sales you pay as rent, % Amount paid $
Rentincludes: (checkallthatapply) [} Electric [] Heat [7] Real estate taxes (] Parking [] Common area maintenance

[] Other (describe)

PA-003 (R, 12-17} -4~ Wisconsin Department of Revenue



(€502 093) (0L-6"M) D125-¥d - IMLOLYOSSH

, UCISSIWWOD
SDANIBS NG 34} Yim sanlin Jsjem pue seb ‘ooa)s [edpunw sy) Aq pajy spodeay [enuuy ay) J0 SINPayos JuajeAnbg xe| jo uogeindwog, sy Ul pasn 8q pinoys onel siy}

"suoleinofey JIpa1 Buiwes pue Aisyo ey} jo | dejs ul senjeA paziienby sjenojen), o San|eA passasse LSAUOD O} Pasn 9q pInoys onel siy|
£LB8ESZLEE" SIIOLISIP XE] SIy} 10} S[lIq XB} UO 3NJeA JosiIel Jied pajewnsa ay) Buijejnales ul pasn aq 0} oy JUSWISSSSY 8l |

‘ B  syuvnay
8198-6€8(5L2) | T3dNTZ 1 vdvadvg L102/€2/50 ININNYNOrav 1vNI4 40 31va

# suoydsya | 10SS3SSY JO SWEN M3INTY JO qavog | 4}

001'665°6Y 4’102 ‘0 3uIT - (8-} SN'1d Z1-4) SLIILSIA TOOHIS FHL 40 INTVA TYLOL TvNOI 1SN | 9L
(451 PUE 46 Saur 4O [£01) XL ALNIdONd TVHINIO FHL OL 19IrgNS ALYIONd TV 40 INTVA GISSISSY ALYOTHSOY
000°cLLL 008'6l€ 00z'e6e’l (F1-L1 S9UIM 0 [€101) 1dNAXT LON ALYIHO¥d TYNOSHId 40 WLOL | Si
000002 00929 00v'281 OF ‘8¥ "W¥ $8p0Q - 1dINIXT LON ALYIdOYd TYNOSHAd ¥3HIO TV | 41
00¥°L0G . 006'S 00S°10S | € 8p0D - INFNGINDI ANV STANLXIS ‘FUNLINENA | ¢,
009°500°L 00€°LS2 00€'vS. € 8p0D - SNYILLYd ANV STOOL AYANIHOVN | 2L
0 0 L 3p0J - LINGX3 LON L4VHOYILYM ¥IHLO ANV SLvod | 1|
= ) 00T (62 TIOY NI SINNOOOY ALYIdOYd TYNOSYA 40 ¥3WNN | gy
001°988'/p 0006550V 001°22¢°2 O (7S] - (A% ovs , SNNNTIOD TIV-TVIOL | 6
00€Cey 00€°28¢ 000°G€ 14 z LSSBID-¥AHIO | g
0 / : 0 , 0 0 9'SSeID - SANV1 LSTUOd |
0 0 0 0 Wg SSBID - 1STHOL VANLINOOY | - 9
008 1 00 14 g §SselD - 43dOTIAIANN | S
00€'29 1 00€'29 0.€ 1L ¥ SSEID - IVHNLINOINOY | 4
009°206°L 009'v¥2°L 000°c9l €e ot 4 € SSeI0 - ONIMNLOVANNYIN | ¢
0020026 000°69¢°L 00Z°L€8°L 9S 15 z8 Z SSEID - IVIOWINWWOD | 5
002'882°9¢ -1 00L'8G0°LE 001°0€2'S : 8g £9g eey | SSeI0 - WILNIAlSTY )
77765 EN) a3 070D g 109 v 700
SININIAOHNI ANY | SINIWIAOUINI aNv1 Szm._w%m M,s:z SINIWINOHLII] aNyT IV10L _%Mwm,w WW__% Mw@ A mm_ﬂ_
ANV 40 INIVA TVLOL 40 ANTVYA 40 INTVA STHDV 50 “ON INMOD T34V 31VIST vy
awepN Aunoy swep Ayediounyy Ao - abeyp - umay
ALNNOD NNNGQ Xv4100 40 40 IOVTIA Ho4
ON 120V NOW 00 : .
WINjey PSpUBLY UE SI SIy 1 499U _H_ , 8050 LLL LL 2102 ¥0d INJINSSASSY 40 INIAWILVIS

| ebed

d3ivnod3 - T¥NId



(e5°0Z 998) (01-6 M) D12S - Vd-IMLOLYOSSON

Ge

12

€e

[4

e

o¢

- 62
8¢

_ 1Z

9c¢

o714

. e

(d 700) Ayrsdoud feuosiad (3 100) | (@ "100) Apadouy jeuosiag (2 7100) (g 100) | (v j00) apon
pue sje)sy [eay >t0Q°._n* [euosiad pue pue aje)s3 |eay jJo sweN JousIq _Nmowﬁw JsquinnN aU_h«m_Q._N_QOQAm ‘ON
jo snjep pabisp a)ejs3 [eay Jo anjeA BYN| anjep passassy Aj[eso] Juno2dy | 3Bip-g J9jug sul
S1OI1SIA TVIDAdS
TYNOSHId (Z8) ILVLSI TvIY (14) TYNOSYHd (9) ‘ 31vLST V3 (p)
slossassy Aq slosg Jo SUOIBLI0D £ 0L 998 JO anjep pajenby By (566°0L 238) sieaj Joud woiy Apadoid pagiug jo anjeA pajenby Buunjoenuepy
- €c
TYNOS¥I (29) JLVLST v (19) ITYNOSY3d () FLYASE VI (€)
$10S53sSY Aq S10013 JO SUOIIOALI0D £ (L "03S JO SN[EA PISSasSY (" 0L "238) s1ea) Joug woig Apadoiy papiwQ JO anjep passassy
6L°6El (4% L9
[44
Sa19y JayiQ (9) sa10y (JOYD 1STY0- LON) Qiunog (p) salay ajels (9) S3I0Y [eJopad (q) saloy pueldol) }sa104 Qjuno) (e)
INVA 3$S3ISSY () SV (3) ST30Yvd (p) 3MIVA 3$SISSY () SOV (q) S7130uvd () e
aesed 89013 © AISOTI - IS804 pabeueyy £00Z Joyy pasajug ss0e J3d b1'Z$ @ N3O - 159404 pabeue p00Z JoUY peiajug
3NVA 03SSISSY 0) SOV (8) S$732Uvd (p) INIVA 3SSASSY (9) SOV (q) ST30UYd (8) 0z
aJoesad /g'L$ © @ISOTD - 152404 pabeuey 500z 21049g passjul asoeted 614 @ NIJQ - }Sai04 pabeuey 500z 2Jojeg paJajuy
ANTYA Q3$S3SSY () SOV (3) S130uvd (p) INTVA a3SSASSY (0) STHOV (9) S1304vd (8) 6L
aJoe sad 17°8$ © QIS0 Buluiy snossad - Jsaso4 pabeuep 00z alojag paJtajugy aoe sad 30z @ sse|) [e19ads - dolo jsai04 ajeALd
: 8L
INVA @3ss3ssy () SIYIV (o) S130UVd (P) INVA A3SS3SSY (9) STHOV () STI0AUVd (B)
aoe Jod Z6z$ ® sse|) Gay - douo 359104 ajeAld auoe sad 391 @ sse|) Bay - doug 3sa104 ajeALy

ON LoDV

N 00

dVIA

7 obeg 8050

(13 Ll FAN4

Swes 3y} LON aie A3y - (Uojoss sy ul) SHOHD LSTHOS YuM (£ 8uri) SANYT LSTHO4 9Snjuos jou o

ANV LdATXT Y3HLO ANV dO¥D LSIHO4




(€570 223) (0L-6 "M} D12S-Vd- IMLOLYOSSDT

ssaippe [lew-3

- ( )

JaquinN auoydasja) JorjUCD

Jsledaid jo simeubig

/o

(KA20/aa/nm) syeq

SALL

1a1edaud jo aweu juLg

108,100 pue 8}9(dw0d si Lo} SIY] ‘Jaljaq pue sbpajmouy Aul jo Js8q 8y 0] ‘Mruoo Aqassy |

001°665'6Y 00v' 1222 00L°LLE" LY $3937102 TYOINHOAL 40 INTVA Q3SSISSY W.LOL 65
85
1S

00L'6BS'61 00v'222'2 00412 2% ONVY3 F93TI0D TWIINHOIL AT TIVA YMIALIHD 1000 001000 95

-SLOR1SIA 39371109 TVIINHOAL

STOOQHJIS HOIH NOINN 40 INTVYA QISSISSY TVLOL SS

S

€S

LORILSIA 100HIS HOIH NOINN. "S-

001'665'61

00L°LL8' LY

(z1-Y pue g-3) S1011SId TOOHIS 40 ANTVA G3SSIASSY TV.LOL

-

001'665'6Y oov'Lze'e 00L°LLE' LY X¥Y4703 40 g HOS SLio 91111

= : . (21-M pue g-)) SIDNLSIAI00HIS v

(4 100) Apadold jeuosiag (3 100) (@ 100} Ayredoud euosiag {9 j0D) (g02) | (v 100)3po3 ‘oN
pue aje}sy jeay fedoig jeuosiad pue pue aje}sy jeay jo aweN JoUIsi( j00Y3g lsquinp | jd1siqg Jooyss aurq
10 anjep pabiapy Sjeysy [eay Jo anjep Byy| enjeA passassy Ajjeoo juno2ay | uBip-g Jejugy )

ON 130V

NOW [o}e]

HVIA

8050
€ abey

LiL VA3

VARV

S1OJId1SId TO0HOS



